Not Responsive

From: Jones, Norma [mailto;Norma.Jones@viha.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 12:16 PM
To: HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: DGIR 112424 Code 2

Will do. Haven't heard anything so far

Norma Jones
Corporate Director - VIHA Emergency Management and Business Continuity
Office 250-515-5341

S22

From: HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX [maitto:hith.dutyofficer@gov.be.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Emergency Management and Business Continuity

Cc: Jones, Norma

Subject: Fw: DGIR 112424 Code 2

FYI - please keep me updated if any health issues arise from this incident.

Melia

Acting MoH Duty Gfficer

hith.dutvofficer@eov.bc.ca
S22

From: 5G PEP ECC1 SG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 09:26 AM

To: Boyle, Laurie F ENV:EX; Curtis, David SG:EX; Denlinger, Becky SG:EX; Duffy, Chris D SG:EX; Fallows, Norm ENV:EX;
Ferguson, Dave SG:EX; Filmer, Cam A SG:EX; Green, Darrell SG:EX; HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX; Hofweber, Jim E
ENV:EX; Knox, Graham ENV:EX; Launder, Sue R SG:EX; Lewis, Cameron F SG:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX;
Mohrmann, Raiph SG:EX; Norgaard, Aja V SG:EX; Oakley, John SG:EX; Owens, Rick SG:EX; Owens, Rob SG:EX; 'Public
Safety Canada Duty Officer’ <BCBox@ps.gc.ca>; Quon, Kempton SG:EX; Redford, Dennis ENV:EX; Ree, Terrance SG:EX;
Riedler, Harold ENV:EX; Salem, Rod 1 EHSC.EX; Sego, D'Arcy ENV:EX; SG PEP Regional Staff; Smith, Chris HLTH:EX;
Tomaz, David SG:EX; Woolford, Sonia SG:EX
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Subject: DGIR 112424 Code 2

Plse find attached DGIR 112424 Task #123825 for ammania leak at West Hills arena in Langford.

<<DGIR 112424 Code 2.pdf>>
Shannon

Emergency Coordination Centre
PROVINCIAL EMERGENCY PROGRAM

24 hour Emergency Reporting 1-800-663-3456

www.pep.be.ca
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Not Responsive

From: Murphy, Donna M. [mailto:Donna.Murphy@viha.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 2:27 PM

To: HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX; Jones, Norma

Cc: Emergency Management and Business Continuity
Subject: RE: DGIR 112424 Code 2

Hi Melia,

2 people presented to VGH ED....were within perimeter of the spill and smelled fumes...were assessed and
discharged....no further encounters.....

Thanks

d

From: HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX [mailto:hith.dutvofficer@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Emergency Management and Business Continuity

Cc: Jones, Norma

Subject: Fw: DGIR 112424 Code 2

FYl - please keep me updated if any health issues arise from this incident.

Melia

Acting MoH Duty Officer

hith.dutyofficer@gov.bc.ca
S22

From: SG PEP ECC1 SG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 09:26 AM

To: Boyle, Laurie F ENV:EX; Curtis, David SG:EX; Denlinger, Becky SG:EX; Duffy, Chris D SG:EX; Fallows, Norm ENV:EX;
Ferguson, Dave SG:EX; Filmer, Cam A SG:EX; Green, Darrell 5G:EX; HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX; Hofweber, Jim E
ENV:EX; Knox, Graham ENV:EX; Launder, Sue R SG:EX; Lewis, Cameron F SG:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX;
Mohrmann, Ralph SG:EX; Norgaard, Aja V SG:EX; Oakley, John SG:EX; Owens, Rick SG:EX; Owens, Rob SG:EX; 'Public
Safety Canada Duty Officer’ <BCBox@ps.gc.ca>; Quon, Kempton SG:EX; Redford, Dennis ENV:EX; Ree, Terrance SGIEX;
Riedler, Harold ENV:EX; Salem, Rod ] EHSC:EX; Sego, D'Arcy ENV:EX; SG PEP Regional Staff; Smith, Chris HLTH:EX;
Tomaz, David SG:EX; Woolford, Sonia SG:EX

Subject: DGIR 112424 Code 2
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Pise find attached DGIR 112424 Task #123825 for ammonia leak at West Hills arena in Langford.
<<DGIR 112424 Code 2.pdf>>
Shannon

Emergency Coordination Centre
PROVINCIAL EMERGENCY PROGRAM

24 hour Emergency Reporting 1-800-663-3456

www.pep.bc.ca
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Not Responsive

From: Jones, Norma [mailto:Norma.Jones@viha.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 4:00 PM

To: HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: VIR Code 2 DGIR 112376 Update 9

So far haven't heard anything but will let you know if | do.

Not Responsive

Thanks

Norma jones

Corporate Director - VIHA Emergency Management and Business Continuity
Office 250-519-5341

8§22

From: HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX [mailto:hlth.dutyofficer@gov.be.cal

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 03:36 PM

To: Jones, Norma

Cc: Smith, Chris HLTH:EX <Chris.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Michelle GCPE:EX <Michelle.Stewart@gov,bc.ca>; Porter,
Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodneyv.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX <Ryan.Jabs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: VIR Code 2 DGIR 112376 Update 9

Hi Norma - please let me know if this results in any health impacts.

Many thanks,
Melia
Acting MoH Duty Officer

hith.dutyofficer@gov.bc.ca

§22

From: SG PEP ECC1 SG:EX

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 03:33 PM

To: Boyle, Laurie F ENV:EX; Curtis, David SG:EX; Denlinger, Becky SG:EX; Duffy, Chris D SG:EX; Fallows, Norm ENV:EX;
Ferguson, Dave SG:EX; Fiimer, Cam A SG:EX; Green, Darrell SG:EX; HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX; Hofweber, Jim E
ENV:EX; Knox, Graham ENV:EX; Launder, Sue R SG:EX; Lewis, Cameron F SG:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX;
Mchrmann, Ralph SG:EX; Norgaard, Aja V SG:EX; Oakley, John SG:EX; Owens, Rick SG:EX; Owens, Rob SG:EX; Public
Safety Canada Duty Officer <BCBox@ps.qc.ca>; Quon, Kempton SG:EX; Redford, Dennis ENV:EX; Ree, Terrance SG:EX;
Riedler, Harold ENV:EX; Salem, Rod J EHSC:EX; Sego, D'Arcy ENV:EX; SG PEP Regional Staff; Smith, Chris HLTH:EX;
Tomaz, David SG:EX; Woolford, Sonia SG:EX
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Subject: VIR Code 2 DGIR 112376 Update 9

Please find attached VIR Code 2 DGIR 112376 Update 9

Emergency Coordination Centre

PROVINCIAL EMERGENCY PROGRAM

24 hour Emergency Reporting 1-800-663-3456
www.pep.be.ca
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BRITISH  DGIR Incident Report  DGIR 112424 F 3 "% = Lronnci
_ COLUMBIA Ed FProgran

Category : Code 2
Incident Date Time : 2011-11-30 08:38
DGIR INLAND MCTS # :
Spiller : UNKNOWN
1097 LANGFORD
PARKWAY - THE

Location : WESTHILLS AREA
ADJACENT TO
RESIDENTIAL AREA
Area: LANGFORD DISTRICT PEP Region : VIR MOE Region : Vancouver

Island Region

Material(s): AMMONIA
Amount(s}): UNKNOWN
Received From:

Caller A: S22 Caller B :
Org: ESS Org:
Phone : 522 Phone :
Alternate : Alternate :
Time : Time :
Received at PEP by Duty Officer : SHANNON When Received : 2011-11-30 08:38
Affected Environment : Atmosphere QOther :
Type of Spilling : Other Spill Type :
Unknown
Accidents:
Sector: Unknown
Cause :

Reports there is an ammonia leak at Westhills Arena in Langford and Langford Fire Department have requested a
reception centre to accommaodation 100 people evacuated from nearby residential properties. Reception centre will be at
the Langford Legion at 9751 Station Ave.

Response :

Hazmat team called and en route.

Jurisdiction : Federal, Provincial, Municipal

Task # :123825 Amount : $500 Issued To : S22
Notification :

(8:41 paged DRM Greg Kanya

08:41 paged MOE

08:42 briefed DRM Greg Kanya - task approved for ESS

08:48 Canutec advised they have been catled for technical advise regarding an ammonia leak at West Hills arena in
l.angford

08:50 briefed MOE RO D'Arcy Sego Code 2 Fad/Prov/Mun

08:55 briefed EC Gary Gomes

08:57 briefed PDM Ralph Mohrmann

09:00 briefed MOE HQ Graham Knox

(9:03 briefed PS Wayne Hierlehey

09:05 cafled EPC Bob Beckett on cell {pgr no longer in service) S22 no deputy listed in PEP Contacts)
09:10 faxed MOE Nanaimo and emailed in house Code 2 Dist Group

This report printed on: 2011-11-30 at 09:11:47  Emergency Coordination Center
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872
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